

Swine Influenza Committee Meeting

Saturday March 10th

7:30am – 9:30am

Location: Agate C

AGENDA

1. Update of the ongoing surveillance program from the perspective of the practitioners and lab folks as to how this program is perceived and working.
2. With the interaction with CDC there is greater sensitivity on their part to the impact influenza and its perception by consumers has on swine producers and pork production but what will be the response with the next strain?
3. How do we ask AASV to respond to the export market risks with influenza – what are the gaps in the data?
4. Recently there has been a move to modify the nomenclature used to describe these viruses (this effort has been led by CDC at the encouragement of AASV and NPB with significant input from the Secretary of Agriculture and influenza researchers such as Amy Vincent and others. This effort has risen to the international level and has achieved buy in from the World Organization for Animal Health (OIE), FAO and WHO.) What addition can we do?
5. Update on Intranasal vaccination.
6. Do we put forth a protocol of prognostic sampling and Autogenous vaccines?